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SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Patrick M. Dobrow
Interim Chief of Police

Internal Affairs Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld
Witness
Exemptions
#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#lc Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone number of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed
#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.
#1le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
Juvenile
Information
#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW
public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)
#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
commission of Juvenile information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
offenses. system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW




public except by court order.

13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Officer safety enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal




WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Gun information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3L WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Stolen Property ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3m WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Court Orders ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers

and Financial




Info

#4a Social Security Number This information constitutes personal | RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
identifying information unique to the | of privacy),
holder and which, if obtained by the | RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
public could be abused or lead to information),
identity theft. 42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),
42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(1)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)
#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release

holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain

public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From

identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4f Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#49 Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)

justice employees

employees and workers of criminal

(Employment and




justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5¢ Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
#5d Employee training files Test questions, scoring keys, and RCW 42.56.250(1).
other examination data used to
administer a license, employment, or
academic examination
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).




confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to
preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information
compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm 'n, 16
Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as

register)




this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone humber of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary

Spokane Police Department
Use Of Force Report

* (LJPrint this incident.

Incident Entered By: Lieutenant Dean Sprague

Incident Details

Date Received Date of Occurrence Time of Occurrence
11/9/2015 11/8/2015 02:06

Record ID # Incident No IA No

9051 15-393074 F15-103

Date/Time Entered
11/9/2015 03:20

Incident Summary

Page 1 of 7

Ofc. Paul Gorman responded to a person bothering at the Sunset Grocery, 1908 W. Sunset Blvd. on 11-8-15
at 0137 hours. Female clerk advised of an intoxicated customer refusing to leave, is "getting more
aggressive", and she "is feeling unsafe. Has asked all the other customers to leave so nobody gets hurt". Ofc.
Gorman contacted an obviously intoxicated Chris Dreyer 8-8-84 beside the store, told him he needed to
leave, and would be arrested for Trespass if he didn't. Dreyer walked away.

Ofc. Gorman drove around the block and saw Dreyer run into the store. By the time he got out of his car,
Dreyer was up at the counter with a beer in his hand. The clerk was waving her arms and pointing to Dreyer,
saying "Please get him out of here." Ofc. Gorman had to take the beer out of his hand and physically escort
him from the store, and again released him, warning of a Trespass arrest if he returned.

Dreyer remained on the premises and refused to leave. Ofc. Gorman advised him he was under arrest and
placed him in a Straight Wrist Twist Lock cuffing technique. Dreyer kept trying to turn toward the officer,
struggling to free himself. After attempts to defeat being handcuffed, pushing off a parked car, trying to spin
toward the officer again, and grabbing Ofc. Gorman's wrist hard and scratching the skin off, Ofc. Gorman
determined that he was trying to escape and avoid arrest.

When Ofc. Gorman released Dreyer for distance and safety, and Dreyer then began advancing aggressively
on the officer, Ofc. Gorman finally determined that he needed to place Dreyer into prone cuffing, and
performed a Straight Arm Bar takedown. Dreyer struck his face on the sidewalk during this takedown,
bloodying his mouth and left cheek. He continued Fighting Ofc. Gorman, flexing his arms, grabbing the
officer's knee and push up and out of prone cuffing. Injuries were consistent with a takedown where Dreyer
did not catch himself while resisting a lawful physical arrest.

There were no body cameras present, although Sunset Grocery had two recording surveillance cameras
mounted outside the store which would have caught the incident. Store clerk and officer both said a citizen
recorded the incident on his cell phone, but left. Clerk said he was a regular customer and would try to
identify him for police.

Use of force was appropriate for the circumstances, and was within policy, state law and use of force
guidelines. Ofc. Gorman was attempting a physical arrest on an actively resisting and borderline assaultive
subject, and transitioned through verbals, wrist lock, body weight and finally into a takedown for prone
cuffing to gain control. Both Gorman and Dreyer sustained minor injuries as a result of Dreyer's resistance.

In compliance with policy per Assistant Chief Meidl 12/13/15.

Incident Location

* 1908 Sunset BLVD, Direction: W, Spokane, WA 99202 - : Northwest

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EB5WH 1 nexjofK...

12/14/2015



Incident Summary Page 2 of 7

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force Service Being Rendered

Resisting Arrest Call For Service

Weather Condition Lighting Condition Distance to Citizen
Clear Exterior Lighting a-0-3 feet

Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital Citizen Arrested
Yes No Yes

More than 1 Citizen Involved

No
Citizen's Build Citizen's Height
Medium 5'10" to 6'0"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

Alcohol and/or Drugs

Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital
Yes No

Reporting/Involved Citizen Information

Christopher F Dreyer

DOB: 8/17/1984 Race: White Gender: Male
Address
e 1619 Main ST, Direction: W, Spokane, WA 99201

Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)
e Active Resistance
Injuries sustained by this citizen

Injury | Regions | Injury Locations
b-Minor Visible Injury |1 1,2

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EB5WH1nexj9fK... 12/14/2015



Incident Summary Page 3 of 7

Charges against this citizen
e Misdemeanor - Property Crime

Involved Officers

Officer Paul Gorman - Payroll Number:

Force used by this officer against the citizen
e Takedown Technique - Was force effective: Yes

Force Used | Effective? | Regions | Points of contact

Takedown Technique |Yes |1 |1, 2

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EB5WH1nexj9fK... 12/14/2015
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Missed

Injuries sustained by this officer

Injury | Regions | Injury Locations

a-Minor Injury |4 |1

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EB5WH1nexj9fK... 12/14/2015



Incident Summary Page 5 of 7
\
Citizen Witnesses
Shadow Munde
DOB: 11/28/1985 - Race: White - Gender: Female
Phone
« (509) 290-6183
Attachments
Date Attached Attachment Description Attachment Type
11/9/2015 CAD (#15-393074) pdf
11/9/2015 Incident Report pdf
11/9/2015 Dreyer Affidavit pdf
11/9/2015 Radio traffic part 1 wav
11/9/2015 Radio traffic part 2 wav
11/23/2015 suspect photo PNG
11/23/2015 susp photo PNG
11/23/2015 susp photo PNG
11/23/2015 susp photo PNG
http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EB5WH1nexj9fK... 12/14/2015



Incident Summary Page 6 of 7

11/23/2015 officer injury PNG
11/23/2015 officer PNG
12/6/2015 Supervisory review pdf

Chain of Command History

Sent Dt || From || To || CC Approved
11/9/2015 ||Lieutenant Dean ||Captain Daniel Torok ||Lieutenant Matthew
Sprague Cowles
Sender's Instructions: Forward through K-9 chain of command.
Recipient's Comments/Response: The CAD indicates Cpl. Kakuda was requested to photograph injuries.
The radio traffic wav has Sgt. Meyer requesting a Corporal for photographs. However, no photographs are
attached to this report. Please route appropriately so that IA may attach photographs.

11/11/2015 Captain Daniel Torok Lieutenant Dean Asst Chief Craig Meidl
Sprague
Sender's Instructions: Please see comments

Recipient's Comments/Response: [Forwarded by Lieutenant Dean Sprague]

11/15/2015 Lieutenant Dean Internal Affairs
Sprague
Sender's Instructions: Sirs, it is my understanding now that IA will be attaching photos and body camera
footage. If so, could you please attach said photographs and forward? If not, let me know and I will track

them down.
Recipient's Comments/Response: [Forwarded by Sergeant David Staben]

(none)

Lieutenant Dean
Sprague

11/23/2015 Sergeant David Staben (none)

Sender's Instructions: photos attached
Recipient's Comments/Response: IA has attached photos. Forward through K-9 chain of command.

11/24/2015 ||Lieutenant Dean ||Captain Daniel Torok ||(none)
Sprague
Sender's Instructions: IA has attached photos. File is re-submited.

Recipient's Comments/Response: Lt. Sprague, it appears that you attended the IA training on September
22, 2015. Please attach an IA additional with your investigation. The summary above, which contains your
investigation, should be 2 or 3 sentences. I have attached the pertinent IA SOP for you review. Whereas, I do
not believe you can delete the information currently in the summary, you can transfer it to the appropriate IA
Additional. 203 BLUE TEAM REPORTING ? BLUE TEAM-REPORT CONTENT-FIELD SUPERVISOR - IA Summary-
Two to three sentences briefly detailing the incident. - Enter applicable information for all drop-down menus.
- IA Additional- This document will contain the: witness, officer, and suspect statements; observations, and
any other pertinent information including the reporting supervisor’s name and personnel number. Note which
officers, if any, on scene were equipped with a body camera

12/2/2015 Captain Daniel Torok Lieutenant Dean (none)

Sprague

Sender's Instructions: See comments.

Recipient's Comments/Response: Ofc. Gorman attempted to arrest a resistive trespasser who refused to
leave Sunset Grocery, would not comply with verbals, fought his way out of compliance techniques and was
aggressing toward the officer. Ofc. Gorman used a Straight Arm Bar takedown, and suspect did not catch
himself when his face hit the sidewalk, causing minor facial injury to suspect's mouth and left cheek.
Technique was effective, and was within policy, department training and use of force guidelines. Photos were
taken, no body cameras present for the incident.

12/6/2015 Lieutenant Dean

Sprague
Sender's Instructions: Supervisory review attached as separate document.
Recipient's Comments/Response: The use for force was within policy.

Captain Daniel Torok (none)

12/7/2015 "Captain Daniel Torok IAsst Chief Craig Meidl "(none)

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EB5WH1nexj9fK... 12/14/2015



Incident Summary Page 7 of 7

Sender's Instructions: For review
Recipient's Comments/Response: Use of force was within policy.

Entering Officer Signature Line

Lieutenant Dean Sprague

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Captain Daniel Torok

Lieutenant Dean Sprague

Sergeant David Staben

Asst Chief Craig Meidl

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EB5WH1nexj9fK... 12/14/2015



Spokane Police Department SPOKANE
Internal Investigation

CONFIDENTIAL

LA #:
Additional

Complaint being investigated

Use of Force

Complainant interview summary

Chris Dreyer was hostile and obviously intoxicated during my contact at the scene with him, and would
not provide a statement to my queries. After arguing with officers and responding fire fighters and
medics, he made the singular statement that “he beat the shit out of me”. He would not elaborate further.

Officer interview summary

K-9 Ofc. Gorman stated that he responded to the Sunset Grocery at 1908 W. Sunset Blvd. He arrived on
scene to find Dreyer as described in the call out front. Per the clerk, he trespassed Dreyer and watched
him walk away. He then drove around the block, seeing Dreyer run into the store and get in line with a
beer. When Ofc. Gorman entered the store the clerk waved and pointed at Dreyer, verbally asking for
him to be removed. This time Ofc. Gorman had to pull the beer out of Dreyer's hand and physically
escort a struggling, arguing Dreyer from the store using a department trained Straight Wrist Twist Lock.
He was again warned, and walked away.

While Ofc. Gorman was in the store talking with the clerk, Dreyer returned again and was about to come
inside when he saw the officer. Gorman told him again to leave a third time or be arrested, and this time
Dreyer refused. Ofc. Gorman placed him under arrest and told him to turn around and put his hands
behind his back. Dreyer refused. Gorman attempted a Straight Wrist Twist Lock cuffing technique.
Dreyer resisted and began to struggle, turning into the officer. Ofc. Gorman tried to pin Dreyer against a
parked car to establish control, and after a continued struggle was able to get both hands behind his
back. Dreyer then grabbed his own wrists to prevent cuffing, pushed off the parked car and spun to face
Ofc. Gorman. He then grabbed Gorman’s wrist hard and scratched skin off the left wrist.

Ofc. Gorman then dropped his handcuffs and pushed Dreyer away for the safety of distance. Dreyer fell
backward, yelled at Gorman, then got up and began advancing. He refused all commands to comply,
and Ofc. Gorman then grabbed Dreyer’s left wrist and spun him away, walking him to a wall to pin him..
Dreyer again spun and grabbed for Gorman's hand. A Straight Wrist Twist Lock for pain compliance was
ineffective.

Ofc. Gorman then performed a Straight Arm Bar takedown of Dreyer, who continued to resist by flexing
both arms and making fists. Dreyer tried grabbing Ofc. Gorman's knee, and Gorman had to physically
pull it free twice before Dreyer was handcuffed. During the takedown, Dreyer did not catch himself with
his free hand, and his mouth struck the cement, causing minor bleeding of the mouth and abrading of the
left cheek.

He completed a report detailing his statement and documenting the incident and subsequent arrest.




Witness interview summary

Store clerk Shadow A. Munde 11-28-95 stated she called police at 0134 hours to report Dreyer
intoxicated and refusing to leave. She called back again at 0140 to report that Dreyer was still refusing to
leave, and getting more aggressive. She said she was feeling unsafe, and asked all the other customers
to leave so no one would get hurt.

Ofc. Gorman arrived and had Dreyer leave, but when the officer was out of sight, Dreyer ran back into the
store, grabbed a beer and stood in line to purchase it. When the officer entered the store, she waved at
him from behind the counter and pointed to Dreyer, saying, "Please get him out of here!” She saw the
officer take the beer from Dreyer and physically escort him from the store. Dreyer was argumentative at
this time.

She didn't see much of the altercation from inside the store, but advised that there are store surveillance
cameras both inside and outside that would have caught portions of the incident, and she would ask the
owner if he could get copies. She also said that a male customer who had been filming the confrontation
outside with his cell phone was a regular customer, and even though he'd left the area, she'd ask if he
would let police have it and get his name. She also thanked Ofc. Gorman for removing Dreyer, because
she said she was about to use her Taser on him.

Physical evidence

Photographs taken at Jail by Cpl. Kakuda, store surveillance footage unavailable at the time, but possibly
obtainable through the owner. There were no body cameras present during the incident.

Investigative summary

Ofc. Paul Gorman responded to a holding Person Bothering call at the Sunset Grocery, 1908 W. Sunset
Blvd., on 11-8-15 at 0137 hours. Female Clerk advised of an intoxicated customer refusing to leave, is
“getting more aggressive”, and she “is feeling unsafe. Has asked all the other customers to leave so
nobody gets hurt”. Ofc. Gorman contacted an obviously intoxicated Chris Dreyer 8-8-84 beside the store,
told him he needed to leave, and would be arrested for Trespass if he didn't. Dreyer then walked away.

Ofc. Gorman drove around the block and saw Dreyer run into the store. By the time he got out of his car,
Dreyer was up at the counter with a beer in his hand. The clerk was waving her arms and pointing to
Dreyer, say “Please get him out of here.” Ofc. Gorman had to take the beer out of Dryer's hand and
physically escort him from the store, and again released him, warning of a Trespass arrest if he returned.

Dreyer remained on the premises and refused to leave. Ofc. Gorman advised him he was under arrest
and placed him in a Straight Wrist Twist Lock cuffing technique. Dreyer kept trying to turn toward the
officer, struggling to free himself. After attempts to defeat being handcuffed, pushing off a parked car,
trying to spin toward the officer again, and grabbing Ofc. Gorman’s wrist hard and scratching the skin off,
Ofc. Gorman determined that he was trying to escape and avoid arrest.

When Ofc. Gorman released Dreyer for distance and safety, and Dreyer then began advancing
aggressively on the officer, Ofc. Gorman finally determined that he needed to place Dreyer into prone
cuffing, and performed a Straight Arm Bar takedown. Dreyer struck his face on the sidewalk during this
takedown, bloodying his mouth and left cheek. He continued fighting Ofc. Gorman, flexing his arms,
grabbing the officer's knee and trying to push up and out of prone cuffing. Injuries were consistent with a
takedown where Dreyer did not catch himself while resisting a lawful physical arrest.

There were no body cameras present, although Sunset Grocery had two recording surveillance cameras
mounted outside the store which would have caught the incident. Store clerk and officer both said a
citizen recorded the incident on his cell phone, but left prior to other officers arriving. Clerk said the man
was a regular customer and would try to identify him for police.

Use of force was appropriate for the circumstances, and was within policy, state law and use of force
guidelines. Ofc. Gorman was attempting a physical arrest on an actively resisting and borderline
assaultive subject, and transitioned through verbals, wrist lock, body weight and finally into a takedown




for prone cuffing to gain control. Both Gorman and Dreyer sustained minor injuries as a result of Dreyer's
resistance.

Lt. Dean Sprague #93
4™ patrol Shift Commander
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02:49:31 PRINT REQUESTED BY TERMINAL JBKNO9

Incident History for: #SP150393074

Entered 11/08/15 01:34:40 BY 91113 911221

Dispatched 11/08/15 01:37:30 BY K12 691

Enroute 11/08/15 01:37:30

Onscene 11/08/15 01:42:41

Initial Type: PERBOT Final Type: PERBOT (PERSON BOTHERING)

Initial Priority: 3

Final Priority: 3

Disposition: 8D Source: 9 Primary Unit: K12
Police BLK: SPD7BA
Group: P7 Beat: Map Page: 26
Loc: 1908 W SUNSET BL ,SPK -- SUNSET GROCERY btwn S ELM ST & S CANNON ST (V)
Name: MUNDE, SHADOW Addr: SAME/EMPL Phone: 5099195995
/013440 (911221) ENTRY INTOX CUSTOMER REFUSING TO LEAVE. NO WEAPONS S
EEN. NO ASLT. CUSTOMER: W/M, LATE 30'S, 510/TH
IN, RED WOOL JACKET, JEANS. ANOTHER EMPL OUTSI
DE WITH MALE TRYING TO TELL HIM TO LEAVE. ##i#
/013452 (1179 ) HOLD
/013730 (691 ) *DISPER K12 #691 GORMAN, PAUL
/014047 (911224) SUPP TXT: SHADOW ON CB. SAYS THAT THE MALE IS STILL
REFUSING TO LEAVE. :
/014104 SUPP TXT: GETTING MORE AGGRESSIVE. NO ASLT YET.
/014207 SUPP TXT: COMP IS FEELING UNSAFE. HAS ASKED ALL THE
OTHER CUSTOMERS TO LEAVE SO NOB ODY GETS HURT
/014229 SUPP TXT: COMP NOT ARMED. SAYS THAT SHE WILL TAKE H
IM OUT.
/014241 (691 ) *ONSCNE K12
/014323 (911224) SUPP TXT: MALE IS NOW OUTSIDE OF THE STORE. #it#
/014758 (691 ) *REMINQ K12 MWANT, ,,,,,,DREYER, CHRISF,1984,08,08,,,,/s1+4+
/014905 *REMINQ K12 MWANT, ,,,,, ., DREYER, CHRISTOPHERF,6 1984,08,17,,,,
rr+t v 712t
/020641 (607 ) *ASSTER 1.288 [1908 W SUNSET BL ,SPK]
#607 MEYER, RICHARD
/020644 (1210 ) ASSTER D478 [1908 W SUNSET BL ,SPK]
#1257 GOLLADAY, ERIK
/020650 MISC K12 ,ANOTHER UNIT
/020655 (093 ) *ASSTER 1183 [1908 W SUNSET BI ,SPK]
#093 SPRAGUE, DEAN
/020722 (1210 ) ASSTER D363 [1908 W SUNSET BL ,SPK]
#1047 MCMURTREY, CHRISTOPHER
/020832 MISC K12 ,JUST ONE MORE AND A SUPERVISOR
/020911 SPREMPT D363
/021346 ONSCNE L288
/021351 (093 ) *ONSCNE L183
/021527 (1210 ) MISC 1288 ,NEED CPL, PICS INJS TO FACE, USE OF FORCE
/021631 MISC K12 , B R
/022235 EMSREQ L288 T/PCCO3
, CONC/BREATHING MALE, POSS HEAD INJ
/022307 CALLBK T/PCCO3
,FIRE ADV
/023123 (607 ) *CLEAR L.288
/023626 (1257 ) *TRANS D478 [JATL] M/0.0
,1 MALE
/023633 (093 ) *CLEAR 1183 DSP: 8D

,WILL BE COMPLETING BLUE TEAM. PSTAT/ASST PSTA



/023734
/023832

/024046
/024241

(691
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(1257
(443

)
)

)
)

*NEWLOC
ASSTER

*TRANSC
*ONSCNE

K12
P307

D478
P307

T/RPT
[JATL]
[JAIL]
#443

M/1.7

KAKUDA, BLAINE




INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER -~ INCIDENT NUMBER _|
SPD 15-393074 |
INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
Arrest TRESPASS 0 t
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
RESPONDING TO (Officer Assault) ASSIGNMENT (Officer Assault)
REPORTED ON DATE/TIME OCCURRED ON DATE/TIME [OCCURRED TO DATE/TIME DISTRICT
Sun 11/08/2015 01:34 Sun 11/08/2015 01:34 | Sun 11/08/2015 01:42
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME EST. TOTAL PROPERTY LOE
01:37 01:42 03:30 11/08/2015 03:34
PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE =1
M-10.12.050A CRIMINAL TRESPASS-1D /90J
LOCATION OF INCIDENT ILOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE)
1908 W Sunset Blvd, Spokane, WA 99212 Sunset Grocery

SOLVABILITY FACTORS

PC Affidavit Completed, Suspect Arrested, Witness to Crime
RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS INCIDENT XREF

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS
Lt Sprague, Sgt Meyer, Ofc Golladay
- :

£
THERS/

- ST - flEHel

CoDE NAME: LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE - - SEX LJ;ACE/ETHNICITY ' DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

vB-1 |Sunset Grocery -

HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS

CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS; STREET, GITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

AUTY 71 | 1908 W Sunset High Way, Spokane, WA 99203 (509) 290-6183
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES

(Business) (509) 290-6183

REALTIONSHIP TO SUSPECT VICTIM OF OFNDR. #

Victim Relationship Unknown Oftns. # AJ-10,12.050A CRIMINAL TRESPASS-1D A-1

I%:

CODE NAME: LAST, FIRST. MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
c-1 Munde, Shadow A F | W-White 11/28/1985 29
HEIGHT | WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS )
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIF RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
ALY []
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL ADDRESSES ] ADDRESS TYPE
FADDITIONAL ADDRESSES _ ADDRESS TYPE
1908 W Sunset Blvd, Spokane, WA 99212

ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Business) 290-6183

ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION —‘

#691 - Gorman, Paul
APPROVAL DATE/TIME

Incident Report #1 11/08/2015 05:21:41.055




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 2
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION N ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER

' TRESPASS _ |:_l 15-393074

DAT!

CODE NAME: LAST, FIRST. MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY

A-1 Dreyer, Christopher F M | w-white 08/17/1984 31
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES  DESCRIPTORS
6°00" 165 Light Brown BLU - Blue
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET. CITY STATE ZIP 'RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WY [ | 1619 W main, Spokane, WA 99201 {
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOU/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCRINCIC CODE
Gross Misdemeanor M-10.12.050A CRIMINAL TRESPASS-1D /90J
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST ) MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
$ 250.00 Taken Into Custody INDICATOR 7
CITATION # DATE TIME BOOKED WHERE DATE TIME
521077531 11/08/2015 |02:40 Spokane County Jail 11/08/2015 |02:42
ARREST LOCATION STATEMENT | CHARGES | SUSPECT ARMED WITH
1908 W Sunset Bivd, Spokane, WA 99212 e | P
JUV. PAR/GRD. | NAME/RELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED | DATE & TIME NOTIFIED NOTIFIED BY DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE

Notified
[ ves [¥] no

DRIVER'S LICENSE [0 rake | STATE SOCIAL SECURITY NO.  [Jrake | OTHERID

On 110815 at approx 0137hrs, | responded to the Sunset Grocery, 1908 W Sunset Blvd reference
an intoxicated customer. While enroute, Radio advised the customer was intoxicated and refusing to
leave.

The complainant in this incident was Shadow Munde, the clerk working the counter. While enroute,
Munde called in a second time to report the male was becoming aggressive and she was feeling
unsafe. She had asked all the other customers to leave the store so the male would not hurt them.

When | arrived onscene, the male was standing on the northeast corner of the store, in the alley.
The male identified himself as Chris Dreyer 8/8/84. | located his information in the computer,
Christopher F Dreyer 8/17/84. | had a conversation with Dreyer, who was heavily intoxicated.
Dreyer was unable to stand without swaying and spoke with very slow and slurred words. | advised
Dreyer that the clerk in the business did not want him back and he needed to leave the property. I
also advised him that if he returned tonight, he would be arrested for Trespassing. Dreyer started
walking away westbound.

| drove around the block, and circled back around to make sure Dreyer continued to leave. As |
came around the corner, | observed Dreyer run into the store. | parked my vehicle in the parking lot
and entered the store. As | entered, | observed Dreyer standing in line with a 240z 'Chelada’ beer.
Munde, who was behind the counter, was waiving her arms at me and pointing to Dreyer. She said
"Please get him out of here!"

| CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE |
. 11/08/2015 05:21:41,148
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INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER

TRESPASS = 15-393074

Page 3

| approached Dreyer and asked him to put the beer back and exit the store. Dreyer refused. | took
the beer from him, and physically escorted him out of the store using a 'Straight Wrist Twist Lock’
technique on his right arm. | escorted Dreyer out of the store and all the way to the sidewalk in front
of the store. During the escort, Dreyer was pulling back and yelling at me. He was yelling for me to
let go, and told me he lives in this neighborhood so he has the right to enter the store. | released
Dreyer at the sidewalk and once again told him that if he returns to the store, he will be arrested.

| returned to the store and contacted Munde. She told me Dreyer is a usual customer, and he is
typically nice. Tonight he was highly intoxicated and she refused to sell him beer. When she
refused service, he became agitated and aggressive. As | was telling Munde to call if he returned,
Dreyer returned to the front of the store. He was going to enter, but saw me inside. When | exited
the store, he was standing against the outside wall, just to the north of the front door. | aiso
observed several customers outside the store. One customer stopped and told Dreyer that "He was
being an asshole and needed to go home".

Once again, | told Dreyer that he needed to leave or he would be arrested for Trespassing. | asked
him several times to leave, then | ordered him to leave or he would be arrested. Dreyer refused to
leave, saying that he has every right to enter the store and buy beer. | advised Dreyer he was under
arrest for Trespassing, and he needed to turn around and place his hands out to his sides. Dreyer
refused and continued to stand face to face to me. | grabbed Dreyer's right arm and attempted a
'Straight Wrist Twist Lock' cuffing technique. For the technique to work, Dreyer would have to be
cooperative and respond to pain compliance resulting from a counter joint lock. Once I had Dreyer's
right arm in the technique, all he would have to do to be compliant is put his left arm straight out at
his side. Dreyer refused, and continually tried to turn towards me. It was about at this time that | i
observed a male standing behind me, recording the incident with his cell phone.

As he continued to turn towards me, it actually increased the level of pain in his right wrist. | warned
him several times to face forward, but he continually attempted to tumn into me. At this point, it was
obvious the technique was not working. | was able to push Dreyer a couple feet forward and against
the front fender of a mini van that was parked there. By doing that, | was able to move back behind
Dreyer and grab his left arm with my left arm. | attempted to get both of his hands behind his back,
so | could place him in handcuffs. After a minute of struggling to get them together behind his back,
| was finally able to get them together and remove my handcuffs from the holder. As soon as |
attempted to place the handcuffs on his wrist, Dreyer turned his hands and grabbed his own wrists in
an attempt to prevent the handcuffing. At the same time, he started pushing off the mini van and
started spinning to face me again. | attempted one last time to get the handcuffs on during the
struggle. When | did, Dreyer grabbed my left wrist very firmly. He grabbed so firmly that his
fingernails scratched skin off my left wrist.

| realized that Dreyer was attempting to escape arrest, and turn towards me in an attempt to possibly
assault me. | dropped my handcuffs on the ground and pushed Dreyer forward and to the ground.

CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE |
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INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
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INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER .

TRESPASS _ O 15—393074

Page 4

When | pushed him, he tripped on a concrete parking stop. By pushing him to the ground, it gave
me just enough time to recover my handcuffs from the ground. Dreyer continued to yell at me and
got back to his feet. Once standing, Dreyer advanced towards me. Once again, | advised him he
was under arrest and he needed to comply with my commands. Dreyer refused and took another
step towards me. | was able to grab Dreyer's left wrist and spin him away from me. | walked him
about 8 feet forward and to the front wall of the store. Once at the wall, Dreyer spun to his left
(towards me), and tried reaching towards me with his right hand. 1 attempted to gain pain
compliance with a Straight Wrist Twist Lock again, but Dreyer continued to turn towards me.

At this point, | had no choice but to place Dreyer into prone cuffing position. All attempts at standing
cuffing had failed, and being by myself, prone cuffing was the only way | was going to be able to
control Dreyer. Since | still had a hold of his left wrist, | performed a 'Straight Arm Bar' takedown,
using his left arm. Once on the ground, Dreyer continued to resist by flexing both arms and making
a fist with both arms. Being in proper prone cuffing positioning, | had his left arm behind his back,
but his right arm was still flexed and underneath him. Twice, Dreyer reached up and grabbed my left
knee, which was holding his upper torso on the ground. | had to pull his hand off of my leg both
times. Once, Dreyer attempted to push up with his right arm, and get out of the cuffing position. I
was able to hold him down and maintain the position. After a couple minutes of me asking him to
place his right arm behind his back, he finally did. | was able to place the handcuffs on without
further incident. | sat Dreyer on his butt and up against the wall. Once again, | advised Dreyer he
was under arrest for Trespassing.

| looked for the male that was recording with his phone, but he left the area. | contacted Munde, who
advised she would attempt to get the store video. She also advised that she knew the male who
was recording, and she would attempt to get his video as well. She thanked me for removing
Dreyer, because she said she was about to use her Taser on him. She was given a report number
and advised to call in when the video was available.

Lt Sprague and Sgt Meyer responded.

Ofc Golladay transported Dreyer to Jail. A PC Affidavit was completed, as well as a booking
exception form. Dreyer was arrested and cited for Trespassing 1st, citation #521077531.

| CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF
WASHINGTON THAT ALL STATEMENTS MADE HEREIN ARE TRUE AND ACCURATE AND
THAT | AM ENTERING MY AUTHORIZED USER ID AND PASSWORD TO AUTHENTICATE IT.
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SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT
CHARGING REQUEST AND WITNESS LIST
Municipal Court City of Spokane

DATE: 11/8/15 REPORT NUMBER: 15-393074

CHARGES REQUESTED: Trespassing 1% degree 10.12.050(A)

DEFENDANT: Dreyer, Christopher F., 08/17/1984, W/M

STATUS:In Custody

VICTIM(S): Munde, Shadow A, 11/28/1985

DATE/TIME OF CRIME: 11/8/15 @ 0134

LOCATION OF CRIME: 1908 W Sunset Blvd, Spokane, WA
INVESTIGATOR: P. Gorman #691.

APPROVED BY:

WITNESSES ADDRESS PHONE #
Officer P. Gorman #691 1100 W Mallon Ave 509-242-8400
Shadow A, 11/28/1985 1908 W Sunset Blvd 509-290-6183

EVIDENCE CONSISTS OF; Statements

SUBMITTED TO PROSECUTORS OFFICE

RECEIVED BY: DATE: TIME:




STATEMENT OF INVESTIGATING OFFICER
AFFIDAVIT OF FACTS

STATE OF WASHINGTON
COUNTY OF SPOKANE REPORTNUMBER:15-393074

DEFENDANT: Dreyer, Christopher F., 08/17/1984, WIM

The undersigned, a law enforcement officer, competent to testify, states as
follows: That he/she believes a crime was committed by the above named
defendant/defendants in the City and County of Spokane, State of Washington,
because:

L Shadow A Munde can testify to the following facts:
a. Working as a teller at Sunset Grocery
b. Asking the defendant several times to leave the premise
c. Calling 911 and asking the Police to remove the defendant because he
was harassing other customers

1l Officer P. Gorman #691 can testify to the following facts:

a. Was working as a Spokane Police Officer on 11/8/15 at approximately
0130 hours.

b. Was wearing his full Spokane Police Uniform.

c. Responded to a ‘Person Bothering’ call at the Sunset Grocery, 1908 W
Sunset Grocery

d. Contacting the defendant in the alley, next to the parking lot of the
store

e. Asked and ordered the defendant to leave the property

f Observed the defendant run back into the store and attempt to buy a
beer

g. Physically removing the defendant from the store



h. When the defendant continued to physically resist removal from the
property, placing the defendant under arrest for Trespassing 1
| certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of
Washington that the foregoing is true and correct. (9A.72.085)

DATE:

PLACE: SPOKANE, WA

SIGNATURE:




